

Carl Zeiss Vision GmbH
Turnstraße 27, 73430 Aalen, Germany

Class II permissive change letter

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request Class II Permissive Change for:

IC: **28747-VS100VS500**

FCC: **2ANDV-VS100VS500**

FCC Original Grant Date: **07/07/2022**

IC Original Grant Date: **08/11/2022**

Pursuant to **RSP-100**, Carl Zeiss Vision GmbH. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change.

Modification:

Change #1: Addition of two new dipole type antennas is different from originally antenna type.

Change #2: Reduce the Output Power. (Only reduce Wi-Fi Output Power, Bluetooth Output Power haven't changes).

The software security description and the software configuration description of 594280 D02 is not changed and is the same as the original application.

Sincerely,

By:  Electronically signed by: Jochen Fuchs
Reason: I'm an approver.
Date: Sep 23, 2022 18:21 GMT+2

Dr. Jochen Fuchs

Title: Head of VTS R&D

On behalf of: Carl Zeiss Vision GmbH